As per quarry of some interested parties for the “RFP for Selection of Solution Provider & Integrator for Design &
Development of Website & Mobile App for ATDC” vide email an Addendum is made as follows:
Queries
Replies
“… Since we are registered under MSME & NSIC as a micro
enterprise and therefore exempted from paying any kind EMD,
PBG and Tender Document fee…”

The Bidder has to submit respective supporting
documents under MSME documents section to
become eligible for the above exemption. Also the
certificate (NSIC) shall cover the items tendered to
get EMD/Tender fee exemptions. This is not
applicable if the bidder is non NSIC unit.

Regarding training the staff of ATDC, do we need to train them
only regarding the use and functionalities in the website or do we
need to train them with the entire development process in
details?

Yes, the staff of ATDC need training regarding the
use and functionalities of the website and mobile
app such as uploading, CMS, etc.

Presentation of the proposal for selection of solution provider &
integrator for design & development of website & mobile app for
ATDC Mark: 40

The break-up of 40 marks of presentation:
Understanding about the requirement of the
client (5 Marks)
Approach & methodology (5 Marks)
Concept & Design (20 Marks)
a) Website (8 Marks)
b) Mobile App (8 Marks)
c) Content Management System (4 Marks)
Technology used (10 Marks)

Language Option: what are other language which you want to
translate

The language of the website will be in English
only. Google translate may be kept on the page, if
desire.

Bid submission Date

Extended till 27.10.2017 up to 2:00PM

Is it needed to customize the existing website or the website is
needed to be built from scratch?

A new website will be developed for tourism in
Assam for Awesome Assam Campaigning.

Will the requirements for web and mobile application be same or
different? I.e. Both the web and mobile versions should have the
same features or different.

The Module of Mobile App will be same of the
website and backend database source will be
same for both.

Will the development team have to hand over the source code to
Assam Tourism Development Corporation?

Yes, the development team have to hand over the
source code to Assam Tourism Development
Corporation along with the Content Management
System.

Can the version of Internet Explorer be upgraded from 8.0 to 9.0
or higher for better compatibility with the attest technologies like
css3 and various java script frameworks?

Bidder may suggest the best possible platform to
build both, which can be compatible in maximum
browsers and devices.

Can booking be done via Assam Tourism’s website? If so then
bookings are to be made via ATDC website or via the third parties
like MakeMyTrip, Yatra.com ?

Payment Gateway will be used only for online
payment for booking of accommodation, tour
packages and vehicle hiring etc.

Can the bid submission date be extended from 16-10- 2017 to few
more days. At least 6-7 working days will be required to prepare
the technical and commercial bid.

Extended till 27.10.2017 up to 2:00PM.

As per the pre-bid discussion will security auditing be required or
not?

ATDC need Cyber Security Audit time to time.

As per the RFP there is no timeframe mentioned for completion of
the developmental work request you to kindly specify the same.

The completion date will be mentioned in the
work order.

Please clarify if there is a new scope of hardware addition, or
software license addition then who will be responsible for the cost
of that hardware/software license.

All additional required software with license &
hardware will be procured by ATDC.

